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DEPARTMENT OF PLANINING AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - Biological Resourtes Division
298 5W. st Avenue « Fost Lauderdaie, Fioride 332019 - 934-319-1230 « FAX 654-516-1412

February 27, 2003

Mr. Tracy Ward, P.E.

Williams, Hatfield & Stoner, Inc.

2101 North Andrews Avenue, Suite 300
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

Re: Coral Waterway Maintenance Dredging
DPEP File No. ER0301-022

Dear Mr. Ward:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for an environmental resource license o
excavate approximately 80 cubic yards of material from the Coral Waterway at the NE 38™ Street
Bridge, in the City of Oakland Park.

This letter constitutes notice that a license will be required for your project pursuant to Section
27-333 of the Broward County Natural Resource Protection Code.

. Your application for Jicense is incomplete, Please provide the information listed on the attached
sheet promptily. Evaluation of your proposed project will be delayed until ali requested
information has been received.

Please be advised that Section 27-55(2)(4) of the Natursl Resovree Protection Code states
that “a license shall be denied if the Applicant dees not supply a complete application or
requested information needed to evaluate the facility’s or project's ability to comply with
the provisions cf the Code within sixty (60) days of the Department of Planning and
Environmental Protection (DPEP) request.”

If you have any questions, please contact Julie Krawczyk at the above address.

Sincerely,

Kent Edwards, Manager
Wetlands/Uplands Resources

cc:  Steven Montemeyor, P.E.. City of Oakland Park
Carl Shallenberges, City of Fort Lauderdale
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COMPLETENESS SUMMARY
ENVIRONMENT AL RESOURCE LICENSE APPLICATION
File No. ER(Q301-022
DATE RECEIVED: January 22, 2003
DATE REVIEWED: February 27, 2003

BY: Julie Krawczyk

The following items were omitted or were found incomplete in your application as submitted.

METHODOLOGY AND WATER QUALITY [Section 27-334(bX4)]

[1] A detailed description of the location where the project is proposed and of the. materials,
equipment, and methods to be used, and any other pettinent information that is necessary
to accurately and completely review the proposed work. This must also include a detailed
description of the methods and materials which will be employed to protect the regulated
aguatic resource or jurisdictional wetlands of Broward County from environmental harm.
Specifically address the sediment disposal method, including the locations of cquipment
and interim and final disposal sites.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION [Section 27-334(b)X5)]

(2] Please provide a biclogical survey that indicates the location of any existing vegetation,
oysiers, or other benthic resouwrces. If any existing resources are found, please include the
common and scientific names of these species. Please note that should impacts be
proposed to any natural resowrce, avoidence and minimization of impacts must be
demonstrated prior to consideration of compensatory mitigation.

[3)  The City of Fort Lauderdaie has indicated that they would like to perform exploratory
dredging activities 10 locate utilities within the proposed dredge area. Their activities will
need to be licensed separately under a General License. Please be aware that there are
existing utilities within the proposed dredge areas and that coordination with the City of
Fort Lauderdaie should be used to ensure that the utilities arc not disturbed.
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Mis, JTulie Krawczyk

Biological Resources Division

Broward County Department of Planning and
Environmental Protection:

218 5'W. 15t Avenue

Fort Landerdale, FL. 33301

Dear Falie:
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CORAL WATERWAY CANAEL MAINTENANCE DREDGING
AT NE 38th STREET BRIDGE, CITY OF QAKLAND PARK

On behalf of the City of Oakland Park, we are withdrawing the permat application submitted
for the referenced work. Dredging the canal over the existing utiiiues, which arc Crossing
under the canal, would remeove the necessary cover aver the utilities. For this reason, Tt WHS
recommended the City not have the canal dredged. '

Thank vou for your time and effort on this application. D¢ not hesitate to sl if you have apy

guestions
. Sincerely,
Tetra Tech WHS
74
44/
Tty L. Ward. FE.
Project Manager
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